Tina Kotek
Speaker of the House

900 Court Street NE
Salem, OR 97301

Oregon House of Representatives

MEMORANDUM
TO: Timothy G. Sekerak, Chief Clerk of the House
FROM: Tina Kotek, Speaker of the House 7_.;.2-——2:&:
RE: Appointments — Various Boards and Commissions

DATE: August 18, 2021

Effective immediately, | am making the following appointments:

Oregon Commission on Asian and Pacific Islander Affairs (pursuant to ORS 185.610)
Appoint Representative Pham
Discharge Representative Piluso

Oregon Commission on Autism Spectrum Disorder (pursuant to EO 18-30)
Appoint Representative Hudson

Oregon Geographic Information Council (pursuant to ORS 276A.503)
Appoint Representative Evans
Discharge Representative Nearman

Oregon Infrastructure Finance Authority Board (pursuant to ORS 285A.091)
Appoint Representative Lively
Discharge Representative Power

Oregon State Council for Interstate Juvenile Supervision (pursuant to ORS 417.030)
Appoint Representative Williams
Discharge Representative Williamson

Oregon Trust for Cultural Development Board (pursuant to ORS 359.410)
Appoint Representative Lively
Discharge Representative Doherty

Please contact the House Speaker’s office at (503) 986-1200 with any questions.



